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The purpose of this amendment is to incorporate Questions and Answers dated 26 June 2009 as follows:  

Question 1:  The SOW requires the establishment of a Quality Control Plan describing the inspection system for the services listed in the SOW.  Please clarify if this plan is a quality assurance plan for the way the contractor performs its services or if this is a plan that the government will utilize in performing its activities.
Answer 1:  This Quality Control Plan should describe how the offeror is going to ensure quality assurance for the way they perform services required by the contract.  
Question 2:  Would a firm selected as the prime contractor under this AVS Statement of Work be disqualified from bidding as prime for an ATO or JPDO contract?
Answer 2:    This determination can’t be made based solely off of this award.   
Question 3:  Would a firm selected as the prime contractor under this AVS Statement of Work be disqualified from bidding as prime for an ATO or JPDO contract that could potentially be related to matters within the scope section of AVS SOW (See section 2.0)? ATO does work in the safety and capacity improvement area as well.
Answer 3:  Depending on the entire situation at hand if this were to come up, it would be the duty of the bidding contractor to disclose any Organizational Conflicts of Interest (OCI) and submit a mitigation plan in accordance with AMS.  The CO of any future contracts would make the decision on any OCI issues.
Question 4:  Would a firm selected as the prime contractor under this AVS Statement of Work be disqualified from bidding on any ATO work that involved the design, testing, or implementation of a system or systems or a process that must be later approved or certified by AVS?
Answer 4:  Again, depending on the entire situation at hand if this were to come up, it would be the duty of the bidding contractor to disclose any OCI’s and submit a mitigation plan in accordance with AMS.  The Contracting Officer (CO) of any future contracts would make the decision on any OCI issues.
Question 5:  When a firm is selected as the prime contractor, are its subcontractors subjected to the same stipulations addressed in questions 2 through 4 above as the prime contractor?  If not, how are they different?
Answer 5:  Mitigation plans will be required if potential OCI issues are present and that determination will be made by the CO of that project.  
Question 6:  The SOW strongly implies that one prime will be selected for what appears to be all AVS NextGen related work. It is difficult to see what will not be included in this contract.  Is FAA willing to consider multiple awards to two primes to address the conflict of interest issues between AVS and ATO?
Answer 6:  This will not be a multiple award type contract.  One contract will be issued.  Subject SIR’s Statement of Work is all AVS Nextgen work. 
Question 7: Section L.7.4 requires a schedule separately showing the prime and subcontractor rates. Section B provides for one rate for each category.   How are the rates to be shown in Section B?  Is the bidder required to modify section B in order to incorporate the subcontractor(s) rates?
Answer 7:  Offerors are prohibited from modifying Schedule B within the SIR.   You must only show the proposed composite labor rate in schedule B for each labor category.  In the cost/price volume you must show labor rate build-ups from the prime and the sub contractor, if applicable.  
Question 8: Reference Section I, page 46, Clause 3.14-2 - For the National Agency Check with Inquiries (NACI), will the government allow the applicant requiring investigation to submit his or her own Social Security Number directly to the FAA investigative/security office instead of submitting this sensitive information in the VAP and eQIP systems?
Answer 8:   It depends greatly on the number of employees that need to enter information in the eQIP System.  Our Security office has stated that if less than ten people need to input information that this can be done over the phone or in person at the Security Office.  Once the information is in the system, it is totally secure and privacy is protected.   If there are a larger amount of people that need to have their personal information input, then the Security Office will give training on how to do that to a select group.  With this being a new procedure it depends on the size of the requirement and number of people needing to input data. 
Question 9: Reference Section K, K.3, page 53 - This clause requires the offeror to certify that its company has met and that work performed hereunder shall be in conformance with the MMAC EMS as required by Clause 0090, Environmental, Safety, and Health Program. Can the government provide detailed information on this requirement so we can fully understand the requirements for this clause?
Answer 9:  Clause 0090 was inadvertently omitted from subject SIR.  Subsequently, it is hereby incorporated by full text as follows to Section H of subject SIR as Clause H.14:

H.14    Environmental, Safety and Health (July 2008)                                                    CLA.0090

(a)
The Contractor shall ensure that no person employed on this contract works in surroundings or under conditions that are unsanitary, hazardous, or dangerous to their health or safety.  The contractor shall also ensure that all employees receive appropriate and required training for safety, health, environmental, and equipment operations.  In fulfilling these requirements, the Contractor shall comply with:



(1)  Applicable Federal, State, and local environmental and safety requirements.  This includes, but is not limited to, requirements contained in the U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (e.g. 29 CFR, 42 CFR, and 40 CFR) and/or requirements issued by the Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality and the Oklahoma Corporation Commission.



(2)
Supplemental Federal and FAA environmental, safety and health requirements contained in Executive Orders, FAA, and Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center (MMAC) Environmental, Safety and Health Orders, or elsewhere in the contract.  Other standards used by the FAA include those sponsored by the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA), the American National Standards Institute (ANSI), the American Society of Testing and Materials (ASTM), etc.  This list of standards or laws is not inclusive.  



(3) The MMAC Environmental Policy which states:   

“The Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center is fully committed to the Administrator’s Environmental Management Policy to achieve and maintain excellence and leadership in protecting the environment, and the health and safety of its employees and neighbors.  In keeping with this commitment, we will accomplish our mission in a manner that will minimize environmental consequences.  All organizations at the Aeronautical Center are responsible to ensure that environmental considerations are integrated into their daily activities and operations to: 

· Ensure compliance with all applicable environmental requirements

· Minimize pollution and waste

· Conserve natural resources

· Continually improve environmental performance

Aeronautical Center personnel shall be committed to this policy by providing products and services in a manner that demonstrates our good stewardship of the environment.”  

      (4)  The requirements of the MMAC Environmental Management System (EMS) which is modeled after the specifications found in the International Standard for Environmental Management, ISO 14001 (2004).  The MMAC EMS requires that all contractors that provide goods and services that can affect MMAC’s environmental programs shall, prior to start of performance of work under this contract:

 
(i) Ensure that all employees supporting the contract work activities are:

· Aware of the MMAC Environmental Policy as set forth in paragraph (a)(3) above;

· Aware of and conform with the Operational Control documents referenced as attachments in Section J of this contract;

· Competent to perform assigned job functions and maintain appropriate records of training or equivalent experience as identified in the above referenced Operational Control documents.  Such records shall be made available to the CO or COTR upon request.

(ii) Ensure that employees requiring unescorted access to the site have received the MMAC EMS Employee Awareness and MMAC General Employee Training.  This training is available on-line at: https://employees.faa.gov/employee_services/regcent_services/mmac/amp/env/mgt_system/. 

(iii) Complete and sign the “Certification of Contractor Conformance to the MMAC EMS” included in Section K of this contract.  Contractor’s signature of this certification certifies that the contractor has verified that all MMAC EMS requirements have been or will be met and that work performed hereunder shall be in conformance with the MMAC EMS.  Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for contract award.

(5)  The MMAC Occupational Health and Safety (OHS) Policy which states:   

“The Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center is dedicated to excellence and leadership in protecting the environment and the health and safety of our employees and neighbors.  It is our policy to ensure that employees, students and visitors are provided with workplaces that are free from recognized hazards that may cause serious illness or injury.  In keeping with this commitment; we will implement, maintain and continually improve our health and safety performance by utilizing a comprehensive Occupational Health and Safety Management System which:  

· Ensures compliance with all applicable occupational safety and health requirements

· Identifies hazards, assesses risks and implements controls

· Prevents injury and illness

· Establishes health and safety objectives

Aeronautical Center personnel demonstrate their commitment to this policy by providing products and services in a manner that ensures a healthy and safe work environment for employees, students and visitors.”  

(b)  If the Contractor works more than 1000 employee-hours in one quarter on the MMAC Campus, the Contractor shall prepare and submit an annual report of injury and illness information regarding this workforce as specified in 29 CFR 1904.  The report shall be submitted to the Contracting Officer not later than November 30 of each year and contain the following information (Note: the following references to fiscal year refer to the Governmental fiscal year, October 1 through September 30):



(1) The number of employee-hours worked during the preceding fiscal year;



(2) The number of OSHA recordable cases (defined as mishaps that result in fatalities, lost workdays, medical treatment, restricted workdays or a loss of consciousness) that occurred during the preceding fiscal year;



(3) The number of cases which resulted in days away and/or restricted/transferred duty that occurred during the preceding fiscal year.


(c)  If there are conflicts between any of the requirements referenced in this contract, the more stringent requirement will prevail.


(d)
If the Contractor fails or refuses to promptly comply with any environmental, safety or health requirements stated in this Clause, the Contracting Officer (CO) will notify the Contractor of any such noncompliance and the Contractor shall take immediate corrective action.  Such notice, whether oral or written, when served on the Contractor or any of its employees at the site of the work, shall be deemed sufficient.  If the Contractor fails or refuses to promptly correct the condition, the CO may stop all or any portion of the work.  When satisfactory corrective action has been taken, the contractor shall request permission to resume work from the CO.  No time extension or additional costs, resulting from the directive to stop work shall be allowed.  Failure of the CO to provide notice of noncompliance or to stop work shall not relieve the Contractor of its responsibility for the safe performance of the work.


(e)
The Contractor shall require contract personnel to wear personal protective equipment when it is necessary because of the hazards on the job and in most instances will provide the equipment and corresponding training, except that which has been specified to be furnished by FAA.  All personal protective equipment worn by contractors shall comply with applicable industry standards. 


(f)
Contractors shall include a clause in all subcontracts to require subcontractors to comply with this clause. (End of Clause)
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